

10th meeting
**To create successor of the Reference Group for the
Global wind energy shipping and logistics PhD research project**

High level agenda:

1. Meeting opening, welcome, and agenda review during working lunch
2. New/changed Reference Group member organizations/changed participants – short introduction by new participants
3. New purpose and scope of the *Reference Group version 2.0*
4. Project work and networking activities
5. Discussion about possible topics and challenges for the *Reference Group 2.0* to work on
6. New name for the Group
7. Wrap-up and preparation for after work / “gå-hjem” meeting at 16:00 pm

---o0o---

For overall program, see next page!

---o0o---

10th meeting - program
Venue: DIS, Stilling, Denmark
“Reference Group version 2.0”

Detailed program for the day:

11:50-12:00	Arrival to DIS in Stilling, registration
12:00-12:45	Working lunch (with welcome, agenda review, and introduction of new Reference Group organizations, guests, and partners) <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Vestas• Global Wind Energy Council• New people from existing Reference Group members Unable to attend: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Ørsted• Danish Shipping• Port of Esbjerg• AH Industries/Eltronic Organizations no longer involved in the Reference Group 2.0 forum: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Aalborg University• Technical University of Denmark• The Danish Maritime Foundation (Den Danske Maritime Fond)• House of Energy• Per Aarsleff• FTI Consulting
12:45-14:15	Reference Group meeting pertaining to the achievements of the PhD and with a focus on the internationalization opportunities in offshore wind
14:15-15:55	Coffee break and Reference Group meeting (continued)
15:55-16:00	Small break and transfer to the gå-hjem/after work meeting
16:00-17:30	Gå-hjem meeting (after work/“go-home” meeting) <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Opening by DIS- Welcome to Reference Group 2.0 by Thomas Poulsen- Presentation by DIS about digitalization in offshore wind- Thomas Poulsen presentation on globalization, logistics, and digitalization- Reference Group panel discussion based on questions from audience, moderated by DIS- Close by DIS
17:30-18:00?	Refreshments by DIS and close of meeting